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Director, Region IV

Office of Inspection & Enforcement

USNRC

611 Ryan Plaza Drive

Suite 1000

Arlington, Tx. 76012 .

Dear Sir:

This correspondence is in reference to NRC IE Bulletin
NO. 79"19.

Our facility is currently handling the disposal of all
radiocactive waste by allowing the material to decay to back-
ground levels and then disposing to normal trash.

If our route of disposal is changed, your office will
be informed immediately and the guidelines set forth in IZ
Bulletin No. 79-19 will be rigidly adhered to.

Sincerely,

W ohoo! W ines

Michael D. Morris,
Consultant Physicist
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